Magi# 0440092604 B-4009

HISTORIC PRESERVATION CZwTIFICATICN APPLICATION - PART 1
Staterent of Significance

Adoress of Property: 1224 West Lombarg Street

hcorme and Hailing Address of Owner

Name: Market Mews LTD Partnership

Street: 13 S. Carrollton Avenue

City: Baltinore State: Maryland lip Code: 21223
Telephone nunber (during day): Area Code (301)-539-2553

1224 West Lonbard Street plays a significant architectural and historical role in the Union Square Historic
District. The Union Square area 1s a remarksbly intact nineteenth century residential and commercial district
which could serve as an excellent exanple of what American cities locked and felt like during the last century,

The Union Square neighborhood was the early site of country houses for wealthy Baltinmoreans. The ares
renained rural until the 1830's when the B € 0 Railroad established its shops at Poppleton and Pratt Streets and
other related industries grew up nearby. Many of the immigrants who worked in the industrial shops lived clcse
to their jobs. The Hollins Market, founded in 1838 with its present Italianate building completed in 1864,
served as a conmercial magnet, as a neighborhood convenience, as an architectural model, and as a community
center, In 1847, the Donnell fanily donoted a block of land to the city for use as a park, a block which becszne
union Square. The Donnells then developed the adjacent land as 3 real estate venture., nost of the builaing in
the streets surrounding Union Square were constructed during city-wide, pre and post Civil War building boens,
Developnent followed the grid system laid out by Thomas Poppleton in 1818: a system in which the east/west
streets were rost inportant, with lesser houses located in the north/south streets and the alleys, Civen Union
Square’s early developers, and its magnificent rowhouses, the nineteenth century history of the Union Square
neighborhood night well serve as a paradign for the development of the city of Baltirmore.

1224 Uest Lombard Street is constructed on land which was originally part of "Bond's Pleasant Hills ™
ouned by Philip Rogers, a successful businessman and public servant. In 1785, he leased part of his estate
to nerchant Thorowgood Smith who built Willowbrook, a Palladian style estate house, on the site of the
present Stevart Hill Elementary School, just west of Union Square Park. One year later in 1799, Smith was
forced to sell the house and the lease on the land to John Donnell, znother merchant and the husband of
Smith's niece. Decnnell added nore of Rogers® land to his holdings and purchased other nearby land, By 1819
he owned 53 acres, He died in 1827, leaving his estate to his wife, who conveyed 1t to her sons in 1847,
That same year she donated 3 1/2 acres to the city for a park. now Union Square Park. In 1851 John S,
Donnell bought all of the interest in the land from his two brothers, and in 1864 sold the house to the
Cathalic Church for the House of the Cood Shepard. Donnell developed some of the land hinself and some he
s¢ld te others for the construction of houses.

1224 dest Lombard Street was one of several lots in the neighhorhead develaped by £dward Richardsen,
Richardson, a carpenter, no doubt served as the 19th century equivalent of both developer and contractor,
The house wzs part of the city wide housing boon that began arcund 1858, In fact, the Sun noted nesrby
houses as evicence of the City's growth in this period, and oescribed these gwellings 25 "second class,”
Richardson first sold the house to Frederick Uenholz, 8 tailor, who had a mortgage on the property from the
Humbold Building Association. HBuilding associations served, in the nineteenth century, as savings
institutions and made loans to working and middle class people who wanted to buy henes, After 1862, Colonel
Joseph and Mary Jane Sudsburg lived in the house.
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION CERTIFICATION APPLICATION - PART 1
Description of Physical Appearance

Address of Property: 1224 West Lonbard Street

Name and Mailing Address-of Owner

Narme: MNarket News LTD Partnership

Street: 13 5. Carrollton Avanue

City: Baltinore Stats: Haryland lip Code: 21223
Telephone nunber (during day): Area Code (301)-539-2553

1224 Uest Lombard Strest, locatsd in the Union Square Historic District, is a rowhouse sharing the typical
style, proportions, scala, and materials of the district in genaral,

One of the most remarkable aspects of the Union Square neighborhood remains the lines of rowhouses still
visible on evary streat. The east/west streets contain mostly Italianats rouhouses built by davelopers for
niddle class families just before and after the Civil War. A systen of ground rents--where the developer nade
noney by selling the houss byt leasing the land--brought lower selling prices and nade single fonily hones
affordable for much of Baltimore's population. The Baltinore adaptation of the Italianate style featured tall.
three-story houses each with a flat projecting cornice, elaborately framed doorway, tall narrow windows, and
white narble steps. The development of the scroll saw meant that the brick houses could have front facades with
dacorated wooden doorways and cornices adorned with modillions, dentils, brackets, and other scroll work, Hetal
cernices followed the styles set by their wooden predecessors. Simple interiors, just one room wide, had front
parlors, sone followsd by curving staircases to the upper floors, a dining room, and a kitchen, Uidar houses
included a first floor entrence hall along side the parlor. In this busy conmercial neighborhood some of the
houses were built, or nodified, to acconnodate first floor shops sbove the raised basenents. OQeveloped for
their economy and practicality, these Italianate rowhouses have beauty, grace, and dynamisn when seen in a
group, lining both sides of the street.

1224 West Lonmbard Street is a three story, three bay, Italianate rowhouse built above a slightly raised
basement. The basement has two small horizontal windows on the ground level. The door, in the east bay, is
inset and topped with a transon. The 1/4 windows, taller and narrower on the first floor than on the upper
floors, have flat sills and are topped by relieving arches, The flat cornice has four elongated brackets ang
three stenciled ventilator panels set in the frieze. The interior plan is atypical due to the absence of the
curvad parlor wall.

The unusually short front building has a shed roof which slopes away from the street. The roof of the two
story back building slopes toward its allay. There is a chimney on tha roof of tha front building, The back
building is overlaid with stucco. There are five windows in the side elevation which are 1/6 and a door in the
rear elevation,
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1224 W. Lombard Street
Block 233 Lot 035

Baltimore City
Baltimore West Quad.
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